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SECTION 00 9116 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 6 

 
DATE: August 17, 2016 

 
TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents 
dated July 1, 2016, with amendments and additions noted below. Where addendum items below 
modify a portion of the Bid Documents, the remainder of the Bid Document remains unchanged. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED IN THE BID 
FORM.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY DISQUALIFY THE BIDDER. 
 
This addendum consists of 2 page(s), in addition to the following document(s): 

A. RFI Log, dated 8/17/2016 (1 pages). 
B. Door hardware schedule revisions (4 pages). 
C. Sketches: 

ADDSK-A-12 Stair 12A Door to Roof 
 
CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NO. 3 

A.  RFI Log item number 55: Response has changed. See attached RFI Log for revised 
response. 
 

CHANGES TO ADDENDUM NO. 5 
B. Changes to Drawing D100. Item B. Change “exiting” to read “existing”. 

 
CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 

 
00 2113a INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

A. ADD Section 12.05 on page 7 as follows:  “  12.05   APPRENTICESHIP REQUIREMENTS – 
The Phase 2 legislation also requires that Contractors and Subcontractors with construction 
contract $1M or more “shall participate in NYS approved apprentice training programs in the 
trades it employs: a) approved by not less than 3 years; b) graduated at least 1 apprentice in 
last 3 years; c) at least 1 apprentice currently enrolled in such an apprentice program; d) 
demonstrate significant efforts to attract and retain minority apprentices.” 

 
00 7216 GENERAL CONDITIONS 

A. ADD Statute 52 on page 3 of the Index as follows:  “52.  APPRENTICESHIP 
REQUIREMENTS” 

B. ADD Statute 52 on page 32 as follows:  “ 52.  APPRENTICESHIP REQUIREMENTS – The 
Phase 2 legislation also requires that Contractors and Subcontractors with construction 
contract $1M or more “shall participate in NYS approved apprentice training programs in the 
trades it employs: a) approved by not less than 3 years; b) graduated at least 1 apprentice in 
last 3 years; c) at least 1 apprentice currently enrolled in such an apprentice program; d) 
demonstrate significant efforts to attract and retain minority apprentices.” 
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01 2976 PROGRESS PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
A. REVISE  the first paragraph in Section 1.03 Part 5 to read:  “Initial Application for Payment:  

Approved administrative actions and approved submittals that must precede or coincide with 
submittal of first Application of Payment as a condition of payment include but are not 
necessarily limited to the following:” 
 

DOOR SCHEDULE 
A. See attached revisions to select door schedule openings. 

 
CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS 

   
D103 – THIRD AND FOURTH FLOOR DEMOLITION PLANS 

A. Remove door and frame complete from fourth floor Stair 12A access to main building roof. 
See attached sketch ADDSK-A-12. 

 
A100 – NOTES 

A. Add the following to General Demolition Note 8: 
“Main Lobby (Foyer 141) art work to remain undisturbed.” 

B. Delete General Demolition Note 17. 
C. Add the following General Floor Plan Notes: 

“24.  Sand and refinish existing wood window frame, trim, sill, of all interior and exterior 
windows. Infill holes in frames and trims to match existing adjacent wood. 

 25.  Sand and refinish existing wood chair rail in all rooms.  
 26.  Sand and refinish both sides of existing wood door frames and transoms of all 

rooms. Infill holes in frames and transoms to match existing adjacent wood, both 
sides.” 

 
A101 and A102 - BASEMENT PLAN 

A. Provide colored concrete Courtyard slab on grade. Color to match existing buff colored 
concrete being removed. 

 
A109 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

A. Delete door tag 106/2 from room 108. 
B. Delete door tag 111/2 from room 111. 

 
A115 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN 

A. Change elevation key tag in Room 346 from “A321” to “A320”. 
 

A117 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN 
A. Change swing of door S12B/1 to 90 degrees open, indicating it as a new door. 

 
A118 - THIRD FLOOR PLAN 

A. Change swing of door S12A/1 to 90 degrees open, indicating it as a new door. (Same door 
also appears on drawing A117). 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 6 
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Project Owner: Rochester City School District
Constr. Manager: Campus CMG            CJS Architects                   Project No 1522

Date
RFI # Received

55 08/01/16 Will the phase one contractor clean and restore the following items ;  art work, doors, auditorium murals, 
artwork and stage curtains prior to temporary protection installed by the phase two general contractor.  Yes, the timing of which is to be coordinated with the Construction Manager. No.

56 08/02/16
Please review the door/frame & hardware questions below and advise.  1) The following have no frame type 
listed: 328/B; 213A/1; 213B/1; 013/1; 013E/1; 013E/2; 026/1; 323B/1; 323c/1; 323d?1; 323e/1; 323f/1; 
323a/2; 113B1/1; 328a/1

See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

57 08/02/16 2)      The following are listed as “Salvage.” Does this refer to BOTH the door and the frame? : 119/2; 119/9; 
121/1; 119/3; 119/4; 119/5; 119/65; 119/7; 119/8. See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

58 08/02/16 3)      Set 16 says “reuse all.” Opening 135/1 is marked existing, but has new door and frame types listed; 
the other existing doors are not marked this way.   See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

59 08/02/16 4)      The following new doors and frames are in a hardware set that consists of only a lock and cylinder: 
341/1; 231A/1; 005/2; 200/1; 232/1; 320/1; 323/1. Is this correct? See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

60 08/02/16 5)      E3/5 & E3/6 are hollow metal doors with aluminum frames. Is this correct? See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

61 08/02/16 6)      143C/1 is marked as both 3070 and as a half door. It is in a hardware set for a half door. Should the 
size be 3030? See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

62 08/02/16 7)      Should 144A/2 be 3070 or 5070? The other opening in set 36 is a 5070 door. And the set appears to 
be for a pair of doors. See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

63 08/02/16 8)      New doors without hardware sets, door types or dimensions: 1S2/3; 1S3/3; 1S5/3.               See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

64 08/02/16 9)      New doors without hardware sets are: 304A/1; 317A/1; 338/1. See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

85 08/11/16 Please advise if the base bid door and hardware schedule supersedes Alternate#6.  Alternate GC-06 describes a portion of work that is an option to the work of the base bid hardware 
schedule, for consideration by the Owner.

91 08/12/16 Is it acceptable to replace existing painted trims/chair rail with new material in locations stripping and 
refinishing are being called out. Please advise. No.

93 08/12/16

There is no reference to end wall masonry infills for the locker wall cuts. Please advise if the locker wall 
penetration is meant to be sealed tightly within the chase or if gaps are acceptable so long as the lockers 
conceal them. If the main locker penetrations are to be sealed tightly this is a great deal more work than 
what is shown in the documents and it should be detailed how this is achieved.

The wall gap between chase walls at the end of  locker openings is acceptable.

94 08/15/16

Please refer to the door schedule pages 2, 3, 5, 6, 10, 12: What is to be placed into the openings for the 
following door units: #023G/1, 049/1, 102/1, 121A/3, 123C/1 & 135/1?  They have missing information or 
are labeled in such a way that the intent is not clear from what is shown?  What hrdwr sets belong to 
openings: 304A/1, 317A/1 & 338/1?

See Addendum No 6 for door schedule revisions.

95 08/16/16 What are the requirements on the use of apprentices for contracts over $1,000,000, if any? If there are 
requirements, where are they shown in the specifications? See Addendum No 6.

96 08/17/16 Please clarify what spec section is to include the surface mounted linear diffusers located at the window 
sills and the cabinet toe kicks? See Section 06 2000 paragraph 2.17.

RFI REPSONSE

RSMP Phase 2A
James Monroe High School

RFI LOG
8/17/16

RFI SUBJECT





WIDTH HEIGHT THINK. UCUT. WIDTH HEIGHT DEPTH
BS-007/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT B 8 3'-4" 9'-6" HM PT 45 MIN 38.0 FRAME THROAT DIMENSION TO MATCH WALL THICKNESS
EMR-1/1 EXISTING 3'-10" 6'-4" 1-3/8" WD 22.0

004/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT B 1 3'-4" 7'-2" HM PT 90 MIN 7.0 FRAME THROAT DIMENSION TO MATCH WALL THICKNESS
005/2 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 2-1/2" WD B 2 3'-4" 7'-2" 8-5/8" HM PT 20 MIN H2,J2 24.0
005/3 NEW E 3'-4" 7'-0" 1-3/4" FRP PT A 21 3'-8" 7'-2" 8" AL MB H7,J7,S1 23.0 EXTERIOR DOOR
009/1 NEW F 5'-4" 7'-8" 1-3/4" FRP PT 21 5'8" 7'10" 8" AL MB H12,J12 25.0 INSUL. EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME W/ REMOVABLE MULLION
013/1 NEW V 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT B 2 6'-4" 7'-2" 8-5/8" HM PT 90 MIN 14.0 DOOR TYPE
013/2 NEW V 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 6'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 90 MIN H9,J9 8.0 YES DOUBLE EGRESS - SMOKE CONTROL
013E/1 NEW F 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 6'-4" 7'-2" 7-1/8" HM PT 90 MIN H5,J5 29.0
013E/2 NEW F 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 6'-4" 7'-2" 7-1/8" HM PT 90 MIN H5,J5 29.0
015A/1 EXISTING 16.0
017/1 NEW F 8'-0" 8'-0" 1-3/4" FRP PT 21 8'-4" 8'-2" 8" AL MB H12,J12 25.0 INSUL. EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME W/ REMOVABLE MULLION
019/1 NEW F 5'-4" 7'-8" 1-3/4" FRP PT 21 5'-8" 8'-0"' 8" AL MB H12,J12 25.0 INSUL. EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME W/ REMOVABLE MULLION
021/1 NEW F 8'-0" 7'-8" 1-3/4" FRP PT 21 8'-4" 7'-10" 8" AL MB H12,J12 25.0 INSUL. EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME W/ REMOVABLE MULLION

023C/1 EXISTING 22.0 MEASURE
023G/1 32.0 MEASURE
026/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" HM PT 33.0 FRAME THROAT DIMENSION TO MATCH WALL THICKNESS
030/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-2" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN 26.0  
030/2 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 2 3'-4" 7'-4" 8-5/8" HM PT H2,J2 26.0
036/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" 22.0

044/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 2-1/2" WD B * 3'-4" 7'-2" HM PT 45 MIN * 35.0
FRAME THROAT DIMENSION TO MATCH WALL THICKNESS; 

ACOUSTIC DOOR & FRAME; * SEE SPEC. 08 3473
044A/1 NEW F 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 2 6'-4" 7'-4" 8-5/8" HM PT 45 MIN H2,J2 36.0
045/2 EXISTING 16.0

049/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 2 3'-4" 7'-2" HM PT 7.0
FRAME THROAT DIMENSION TO MATCH WALL THICKNESS; BLAST 

RESISTANT

MAT. FINISH RATING TAG SET

DOOR SCHEDULE - BASEMENT

DOOR NO
DOOR FRAME DETAILS HARDWARE

COMMENTS<WALL TYPE>
COND. TYPE ELECT.

SIZE
MAT. FINISH GLASS TYPE

SIZE

D o o r   S c h e d u l e
See Drawings and Specifications for additional work

Rochester City School District
Rochester Schools Modernization Program

SED Construction Number 26-16-00-01-0-107-029
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WIDTH HEIGHT THINK. UCUT. WIDTH HEIGHT DEPTH
1C-3/2 NEW E 7'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT A 5 9'-10" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J10 8.0 YES DOUBLE EGRESS - SMOKE CONTROL

E3/5 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT A 21 6'-4" 7'-4" 5" HM MB H11,J11 44.0 INSULATED EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME
E3/6 NEW V 6'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT A 21 6'-4" 7'-4" 5" HM MB H11,J11 40.0 INSUL. EXTERIOR DOOR & FRAME W/ REMOVABLE MULLION

1-S2/3 NEW HM PT B 12 2'-10" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT 60 MIN H8,J8 FiXED GLAZED FRAME PANEL
1-S3/3 NEW WD PT B 12 3'-8" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT 60 MIN H8,J8 FiXED GLAZED FRAME PANEL
1-S4/3 NEW WD PT B 12 3'-8" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT 60 MIN H8,J8 FiXED GLAZED FRAME PANEL
1-S5/3 NEW WD PT B 12 3'-4" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT 60 MIN H8,J8 FiXED GLAZED FRAME PANEL
1-S8/1 NEW S 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT B 10 8'-8" 9'-6" 5-7/8" HM PT 90 MIN H8,J8 37.0

1-S10/1 EXISTING 16.0
1-S10/2 EXISTING 16.0
1-S11/1 EXISTING 16.0
1-S11/2 EXISTING 16.0
102/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1.0 Opening has frame only. Provide door in existing frame.
110/2 EXISTING 49.0 * REVERSE EXISTING DOOR SWING IN OPENING

113B1/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 50.0
119/2 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 7.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/3 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/4 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/5 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/6 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/7 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/8 SALVAGE F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 12.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
119/9 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 7.0 USE SALVAGED DOOR
121A/2 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM PT 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN 7.0
121A/3 EXISTING 1.0
123C/1 EXISTING 32.0
127B/1 NEW F 4'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 4'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 54.0
127C/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 52.0
127D/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 20.0
135/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 9-1/8" HM PT H3,J3 16.0
142/6 EXISTING 55.0

143C/1 NEW F 3'-0" 3'-0" 1-3/4" WD 59.0 HALF HEIGHT DOOR 
147/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 33.0

DOOR SCHEDULE - FIRST FLOOR

DOOR NO
DOOR FRAME DETAILS HARDWARE

COMMENTS<WALL TYPE>
COND. TYPE ELECT.

SIZE
MAT. FINISH GLASS TYPE

SIZE
SETMAT. FINISH RATING TAG
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WIDTH HEIGHT THINK. UCUT. WIDTH HEIGHT DEPTH

200/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 45 MIN 24.0 REPLACE HINGE SIDE LEG OF JAMB
201/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0
203/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 24.0
205/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0
206/1 EXISTING 16.0
207/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0 REMOVE PLYWOOD FROM TRANSOM AND REPAIR IF NEEDED
207/2 EXISITNG C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0
211/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0
213/1 EXISTING C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 20 MIN 24.0

213A/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H5,J5 12.0
213B/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H5,J5 12.0
217/2 EXISTING 16.0

231A/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 45 MIN 7.0
232/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 24.0
244/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 22.0

MAT. FINISH RATING TAG SET

DOOR SCHEDULE - SECOND FLOOR

DOOR NO

DOOR FRAME DETAILS HARDWARE
COMMENTS<WALL TYPE>

COND. TYPE ELECT.
SIZE

MAT. FINISH GLASS TYPE
SIZE
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WIDTH HEIGHT THINK. UCUT. WIDTH HEIGHT DEPTH
304A/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 61.0 YES
310A/1 EXISTING V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 22.0
317A/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 45 MIN 61.0 YES OPERATOR
320/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 24.0 SURFACE MOUNTED HINGE, REMOVE WOODEN BLOCK
323/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 45 MIN 24.0

323A/2 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
323B/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
323C/1 NEW A 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" HM A 13 16'-5" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
323D/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
323E/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
323F/1 NEW V 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD A 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT H5,J5 33.0
328A/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 9-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H5,J4 61.0 YES
328B/1 NEW F 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 9-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H4,J4 7.0
338/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H5,J5 62.0 YES
341/1 NEW C 3'-0" 7'-0" 1-3/4" WD B 1 3'-4" 7'-2" 5-7/8" HM PT 45 MIN H5,J5 7.0

A  1/4" Laminated Safety Glass
B   Fire Rated Glass
C  1" Insulated glass

* Any existing door scheduled to receive continuous hinges shall receive butt hinges in base bid. See Alternate GC06

MAT. FINISH RATING TAG SET

DOOR SCHEDULE - THIRD FLOOR

DOOR NO

DOOR FRAME DETAILS HARDWARE
COMMENTS <WALL TYPE>

COND. TYPE ELECT.
SIZE

MAT. FINISH GLASS TYPE
SIZE

GLAZING SCHEDULE
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